
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Abigail Acosta [aacosta@kctmo.org.uk] 
15/06/2011 11:18:08 

FW: Grenfell Tower Flat Doors 

High 

Car l h i 

Could you c o n f i rm t h a t what Manse are meet ing the below approach 

Thanks, j u s t want t o c o n f i r m t o our d i r e c t o r 

Ki nd rega rds , 

A b i g a i l Acosta 
P r o j e c t Manager o f A s s e t s , Inves tment & Engi neer i ng 

[ c i d : i mageOOS . j pg(i>01CC29E4. 6D528A70] < h t t p : / /www. kctmo . o r g . uk /> 
* : aacostaOkctmo.org.uk<mai1 to :aacos taOkc tmo .o rg .uk> 0 w w w . k c t m o . o r g . u k | < h t t p : / / w w w . k c t m o . o r g . u k | / > 
* : The Network Hub, Un i t s 102-108 , 292A Kensal Road, London WIO SBE 
P Before p r i n t i ng, pl ease t h i nk about the envi ronment 

From: Mark Anderson 
Sent : 13 June 2011 16:25 
To: Abi ga i1 Acosta 
Cc: Anthony Parkes; Danie l Wood; Robert B lack 
S u b j e c t : RE: G r e n f e l l Tower F l a t Doors 

Hi Abi , 

Jus t had a b r i e f d i s c u s s i o n w i t h Dan. 

As the doors are demised t o the Leaseho lders , i t i s t he Leasehcl ders responsi bi 1 i t y t o ensure t h a t t he 
doorse t compl ies wi t h the RRO. 

As a r e s p o n s i b l e l a n d l o r d we should however a l e r t the l easeho lde rs t o t h i s and h i g h l i ght the l e g i s l a t i v e 
requi rements. 

I am s l i g h t l y apprehens ive about us recommendi ng an FD30S doorse t as t h i s may not meet the f u l 1 
requi retnents o f t he Bui 1 d i ng Regul a t i ons despi t e the stance taken by LFEPA and Bui 1 d i ng Cont ro l . 

I suggest a rev iew o f the a p p l i cab le bu i1d i ng r e g u l a t i ons and i f the approach c u r r e n t l y bei ng adopted i s 
accep tab le t o the o rgan i s a t i o n then we cou ld o f f e r t o a s s i s t Leaseholders by f a c i l i t a t i n g a p r i v a t e 
arrangement f o r t he i n s t a l l a t i o n o f e q u i v a l e n t doo rse ts wi t h the C o n t r a c t o r due t o under take works t o the 
tenanted p r o p e r t i es wi t h i n b l o c k s . 

Any such arrangement would be a p r i v a t e one between the Leaseholder and the m a n u f a c t u r e r / i n s t a l l e r . 

Catch up 1a te r t h i s week. 

Regards 
Mark 

Mark Anderson 

Di r e c t o r o f Asse ts , Inves tment & Engi neer i ng 

t : 
[ c i d : i mage002.jpg@0lCC29E4.6D528A70] 
e: manderson@kctmo.org.uk 
www.kctmo.org.uk 
292a Kensal Road, WIO SBE 
P Before p r i n t i ng , pl ease t h i nk about the envi ronment 
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From: A b i g a i l Acosta 
Sent : 13 June 2011 15:48 
To: Robert B lack ; Anthony Parkes; Danie l Wood 
Cc: Mark Anderson 

S u b j e c t : RE: G r e n f e l l Tower F l a t Doors 

Robert 
Thanks f o r t he beiow, I have requested more i n fo f rom Dan , p r i or t o emai l bei ng sent ou t I wi 11 send you 
and Mark a copy f o r your approva l 

Ki ndest regards 

Abi ga i1 Acosta 
P r o j e c t Manager o f A s s e t s , Inves tment & Engi neer i ng 

[ c i d : i mageOOS.jpg@01CC29E4.6D528A70]<http://www.kctmo.o rg .u k/> 
* : aacos taOkc tmo,o rg .uk<ma i I to :aacos taOkc tmo.o rg .uk> u w w w . k c t m o . o r g . u k | < h t t p : / / w w w . k c t m o . o r g . u k | / > 
* : The Network Hub, Un i t s 102-108 , 292A Kensal Road, London WIO SBE 
P Before p r i n t i ng , pl ease t h i nk about the envi ronment 

From: Robert Black 
Sent : 13 June 2011 IS :47 
To: Anthony Parkes; Dani e l Wood 
Cc: Abi ga i1 Acosta 

S u b j e c t : FW: G r e n f e l l Tower F l a t Doors 

An thony / Dan can you work w i t h Abi on t h i s 

Robert 

Mot t ^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^H 
Sent: 13 June 2011 15:05 
To: Abi ga i1 Acosta 
Cc: Robert B lack ; derek.myers@rbkc.gov.uk 
S u b j e c t : Gren fe l1 Tower F l a t Doors 

G r e n f e l l Tower 
Leaseholder Associ a t i on 

c/o 92 Gren fe l1 Tower 
Abi Acosta 
Gren fe l1 Road 
P r o j e c t Manager 
London 
Kensi ngton & Chelsea TMO 
W l l 1TG 
292a Kensal Road 
London WIO SBE 

CC. Robert B lack ( C h i e f Execu t i ve K&CTMO) 
Mr Derek Myer ( C h i e f Execu t i ve RBKC) 
The Town Hal 1 

13th June 2011 
By email 

aacosta@kctmo.o rg.uk<mai 1 to :aacos ta@kctmo.org .uk> 

Dear Ms Acos ta , 

We wr i t e on b e h a l f o f G ren fe l1 Tower Leaseholders Associ a t i on , i n r e l a t i o n t o your l e t t e r dated 7th March 
2011 i n re fe rence t o f l a t / u n i t door e n t r y replacement programme 2011-2012. Th i s l e t t e r has been 
c i r c u l a t e d and sent t o the t enan t s o f Gren fe l 1 Tower but no t t o the l easeho lde rs o f G r e n f e l l Tower. 
You menti oned i n your l e t t e r , " f o i 1 o w i ng our recen t Fi re Ri sk Assessment Surveys i t has been i d e n t i f i ed 
t h a t your door r e q u i r e s upgradi ng t o meet c u r r e n t s t a n d a r d s " . Su re l y i f rep lacement i s requ i red f o r 
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doors t o meet c e r t a i n h e a l t h and s a f e t y and f i re r e g u l a t i o n s tanda rds , then t h i s a p p l i e s t o a l 1 the doors 
o f Gren fe l1 Tower. The a s s e r t i o n i s t h a t the doors o f the 1easeholders are i d e n t i cal and no b e t t e r 
equipped than t h a t o f t e n a n t s . Thus i t i s qui t e 1ogi ca l t o request t h a t l easeho lde rs are made p a r t o f 
the communal upg rad ing . The l easeho lde rs o f Gren fe l 1 Tower are NOT IMMUNE f rom f i re r i sk . We f i nd t h i s 
development p rovok i ng on your b e h a l f , e s p e c i a l l y wi t h your 1ack o f communicat ion. 

A l s o , r es i dents o f Gren fe l1 Tower have been awai t i ng f o r t he replacement o f wi ndows f o r a 1ong t i me, 
i ndeed K&CTMO served a s e c t i o n 20 Not i ce i n Sth A p r i 1 2007 f o r i ntended works i nc l ud i ng the renewal o f 
a l1 wi ndows s i nee the wi ndows i n t h e i r e x i s t i n g condi t i on "pose a heal t h and s a f e t y r i s k " . Nearl y f o u r 
years l a t e r , t he works have s t i 1 1 not been c a r r i ed out where as a d j o u r n i ng bl ocks have had t h e i r wi ndows 
r e p l a c e d . Beari ng i n mi nd the bui 1 d i ng i s i n c lose p rox i mi t y t o mai n roads and r a i 1 way, wi t h the p rospec t 
o f an academy being developed nearby; t h e r e i s a l 1 the more reason t h a t the replacement o f windows. We 
do not expected t o be exc l uded from such a development. 

I f you cou ld pl ease rep l y soonest wi t h a date o f when a l 1 l easeho lde rs doors wi 11 be upgraded t o the same 
s tandard o f the t e n a n t s . 

Ki nd Regards, 

K e i t h Mot t 
Sec re ta ry 
Gren fe l1 Leaseholders A s s o c i a t i o n 

##################################################################################### 
Thi s e -ma i l message has been scanned f o r V i r uses and Content and c l ea red 
by Mai 1 Marshal 
##################################################################################### 

DISCLAIMER: 

Thi s E-mail and any f i l e s t ransmi t t e d w i t h are i ntended sol e l y f o r the use o f t he i n d i v i dual o r e n t i t y t o 
whom 
they are addressed. I f you have rece i ved t h i s email i n e r r o r p lease n o t i f y the System Admi ni s t r a t o r . Thi s 
message may con ta i n c o n f i d e n t i a l 
i n f o r m a t i o n and i s i ntended o n l y f o r t he i n d i v i d u a l named. I f you are not the named addressee you should 
not d i ssemi n a t e , d i s t r i bute 
or copy t h i s emai 1 . 

Please note t h a t any v i ews or opi n i ons presented i n t h i s emai1 are sol e l y those o f t he au thor and do not 
n e c e s s a r i l y rep resen t 
those o f Kensi ngtcn & Chelsea TMO Ltd Fi n a l 1 y , the r ec i pi en t should check t h i s emai1 and any a t tachments 
f o r t he presence o f v i r u s e s . Kensi ngton & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no 1 i a b i 1 i t y f o r any damage caused by 
any Vi rus t r a n s m i t t e d by t h i s emai 1 . 

Thi s e -ma i l and a l 1 a t tachments i s CONFIDENTIAL. 
I f rece ived i n e r r o r p lease d e l e t e i t . The TMO mon i to rs 
and records a l l e-mai1 t h a t i t sends and r e c e i v e s . 
Unless s t a t e d e x p l i c i t l y , t h i s message does NOT form a 
l e g a l l y b i ndi ng c o n t r a c t o r agreement. 
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